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Fannie Lee Mitchell, Inc.
Attn: Robert Caudill

P.0. Box 1327

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

SUBJECT: Caudill SWD #32-G, Sec. 32, T158, R36E

Dear Mr. Caudill:

We request that your submit your proposal to plug and abandon the
above referenced well by November 2, 1986, with the work to be
completed by December 2, 1986.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

iR ot

YJerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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